

## State Acupuncture Boards

**Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and  
Economic Development Division of Corporations,  
Business and Professional Licensing**

**ACUPUNCTURE SECTION**

P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811  
333 Willoughby Ave., 9th Floor, Juneau, AK 99801  
(907) 465-2695  
Email: [license@alaska.gov](mailto:license@alaska.gov)  
[www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pacu.htm](http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pacu.htm)

**State of Arizona Acupuncture Board of Examiners**

1400 W Washington Suite# 230  
Phoenix, AZ 85007  
(602) 542-3095  
[www.azacupunctureboard.us](http://www.azacupunctureboard.us)

**Arkansas State Board of Acupuncture & Related  
Techniques**

11701 West 36<sup>th</sup> St.  
Little Rock, AR 72211  
(501) 687-1396  
Email: [asbart@cgiresults.com](mailto:asbart@cgiresults.com)  
[www.asbart.org](http://www.asbart.org)

**California Acupuncture Board**

444 North 3<sup>rd</sup> St. Suite 260  
Sacramento, CA 95811  
(916) 445-3021  
Email: [acupuncture@dca.ca.gov](mailto:acupuncture@dca.ca.gov)  
[www.acupuncture.ca.gov](http://www.acupuncture.ca.gov)

**Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies  
Office of Acupuncture Licensure**

1560 Broadway Ste. 1350  
Denver, CO 80202  
(303) 894-7800  
[www.dora.state.co.us](http://www.dora.state.co.us)

**Connecticut Department of Public Health  
Practitioner Licensing Unit**

410 Capitol Ave.  
Hartford, CT 06134  
(860) 509-9206  
[www.ct.gov/dph](http://www.ct.gov/dph)

**Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline  
Acupuncture Advisory Council**

Cannon Building  
861 Silver Lake Blvd. Ste. 203  
Dover, DE 19904  
(302) 744-4500  
[www.dpr.delaware.gov](http://www.dpr.delaware.gov)

**District of Columbia Department of Health  
Advisory Committee on Acupuncture**

899 N Capitol St. NE, First Floor  
Washington, DC 20002  
(877) 672-2174  
[www.hpla.doh.dc.gov](http://www.hpla.doh.dc.gov)

**Florida Department of Health  
Board of Acupuncture**

4052 Bald Cypress Way  
Tallahassee, FL 32399  
(850) 488-0595  
[www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa](http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa)

**Georgia Composite Medical Board**

2 Peachtree St. NW, 36<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Atlanta, GA 30303  
(404) 656-3913  
Email: [medbd@dch.ga.gov](mailto:medbd@dch.ga.gov)  
[www.medicalboard.georgia.gov](http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov)

**Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs  
PVL Licensing Branch**

**Board of Acupuncture**

King Kalakaua Building  
335 Merchant St. Rm. 301, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813  
P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801  
(808) 586-3000  
Email: [pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov](mailto:pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov)  
[www.hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl](http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl)

**Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses  
Idaho Board of Acupuncture**

700 W State St.  
P.O. Box 83720  
Boise, ID 83720  
Email: [acu@ibol.idaho.gov](mailto:acu@ibol.idaho.gov)  
[www.ibol.idaho.gov](http://www.ibol.idaho.gov)

**Illinois Department of Financial and Professional  
Regulation**

**Division of Professional Regulation**

320 W Washington St., 3rd Floor  
Springfield, IL 62786  
(217) 785-0800  
[www.idfpr.com](http://www.idfpr.com)



## State Acupuncture Boards

### **Indiana Professional Licensing Agency**

#### **Medical Licensing Board**

402 W Washington St. Room W072  
Indianapolis, IN 46204  
(317) 234-2060  
Email: [pla3@pla.IN.gov](mailto:pla3@pla.IN.gov)  
[www.pla.in.gov](http://www.pla.in.gov)

### **Iowa Board of Medicine**

400 SW 8th St. Suite C  
Des Moines, IA 50309  
(515) 281-6641  
Email: [ibm@iowa.gov](mailto:ibm@iowa.gov)  
[www.medicalboard.iowa.gov](http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov)

### **Kansas State Board of Healing Arts**

800 SW Jackson  
Lower Level - Suite A  
Topeka, KS 66612  
(785) 296-7413  
[www.ksbha.org](http://www.ksbha.org)

### **Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure**

310 Whittington Parkway Ste. 1B  
Louisville, KY 40222  
(502) 429-7150  
[www.kbml.ky.gov](http://www.kbml.ky.gov)

### **Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners**

1515 Poydras St. Suite 2700  
New Orleans, LA 70112  
(504) 568-6820  
Email: [lsbme@lsbme.la.gov](mailto:lsbme@lsbme.la.gov)  
[www.lsbme.louisiana.gov](http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov)

### **Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation**

#### **Office of Licensing and Registration**

35 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333  
(207) 624-8689  
Email: [comphealth.lic@maine.gov](mailto:comphealth.lic@maine.gov)  
[www.maine.gov/professionallicensing](http://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing)

### **Maryland Board of Acupuncture**

4201 Patterson Ave. Room 311  
Baltimore, MD 21215  
410-764-4766  
800-530-2481  
[www.dhmf.state.md.us/bacc](http://www.dhmf.state.md.us/bacc)

### **Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine Committee on Acupuncture**

200 Harvard Mill Square Suite 330  
Wakefield, MA 01880  
(781) 876-8210  
[www.mass.gov/massmedboard](http://www.mass.gov/massmedboard)

### **Michigan Department of Community Health Bureau of Health Professions**

Ottawa Building  
611 W Ottawa St., 1st Floor, Lansing, MI 48933  
P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909-8170  
(517) 335-0918  
Email: [bhpinfo@michigan.gov](mailto:bhpinfo@michigan.gov)  
[www.michigan.gov/mdch](http://www.michigan.gov/mdch)

### **Minnesota Board of Medical Practice**

University Park Plaza  
2829 University Ave. SE Suite 500  
Minneapolis, MN 55414  
(612) 617-2130  
Email: [medical.board@state.mn.us](mailto:medical.board@state.mn.us)  
[www.state.mn.us](http://www.state.mn.us)

### **Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure**

1867 Crane Ridge Dr. Suite 200-B  
Jackson, MS 39216  
(601) 987-3079  
[www.msbml.state.ms.us](http://www.msbml.state.ms.us)

### **Missouri Acupuncturist Advisory Committee**

3605 Missouri Blvd.  
P.O. Box 1335  
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335  
(573) 526-1555  
Email: [acupuncture@pr.mo.gov](mailto:acupuncture@pr.mo.gov)  
[www.pr.mo.gov/acupuncturist.asp](http://www.pr.mo.gov/acupuncturist.asp)

### **Montana Board of Medical Examiners**

301 South Park, 4<sup>th</sup> Floor  
P.O. Box 200513  
Helena, MT 59620-0513  
(406) 841-2328  
Email: [dlibsmed@mt.gov](mailto:dlibsmed@mt.gov)  
[www.medicalboard.mt.gov](http://www.medicalboard.mt.gov)

### **Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services**

301 Centennial Mall S  
P.O. Box 95026  
Lincoln, NE 68509  
(402) 471-2118  
[www.hhs.state.ne.us](http://www.hhs.state.ne.us)



## State Acupuncture Boards

### **Nevada State Board of Oriental Medicine**

9775 S Maryland Pkwy. Ste. F-280  
Las Vegas, NV 89183  
(702) 837-8921  
Email: [execdirector\\_bom@yahoo.com](mailto:execdirector_bom@yahoo.com)  
[www.oriental\\_medicine.state.nv.us](http://www.oriental_medicine.state.nv.us)

### **New Hampshire Board of Acupuncture Licensing**

Department of Health and Human Services  
Licensing and Regulation Services  
129 Pleasant St., Brown Building  
Concord NH 03301-3857  
(603) 271-0853  
Email: [nhbal.info@dhhs.state.nh.us](mailto:nhbal.info@dhhs.state.nh.us)  
[www.nh.gov/acupuncture](http://www.nh.gov/acupuncture)

### **New Jersey State Acupuncture Examining Board**

124 Halsey St., 6<sup>th</sup> Floor  
P.O. Box 46021  
Newark, NJ 07101  
(973) 273-8092  
[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/acupuncture](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/acupuncture)

### **New Mexico Board of Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine**

2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505  
P.O. Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM 87504  
(505) 476-4630  
Email: [acuormedboard@state.nm.us](mailto:acuormedboard@state.nm.us)  
[www.rld.state.nm.us/acupuncture](http://www.rld.state.nm.us/acupuncture)

### **NY State Education Department Office of the Professions State Board for Acupuncture**

89 Washington Avenue  
Albany, New York 12234-1000  
(518) 474-3817  
E-mail: [op4info@mail.nysed.gov](mailto:op4info@mail.nysed.gov)  
[www.op.nysed.gov/prof/acu](http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/acu)

### **The North Carolina Acupuncture Licensing Board**

P.O. BOX 10686  
Raleigh, NC 27605  
(919) 821-3008  
[www.ncalb.state.nc.us](http://www.ncalb.state.nc.us)

### **State Medical Board of Ohio**

30 E Broad St., 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor  
Columbus, OH 43215  
(614) 466-3934  
[www.med.ohio.gov](http://www.med.ohio.gov)

### **Oregon Medical Board**

Acupuncture Licensing Program  
1500 SW 1<sup>st</sup> Ave. Suite 620  
Portland, OR 97201  
(971) 673-2700  
Email: [omb.info@state.or.us](mailto:omb.info@state.or.us)  
[www.oregon.gov/OMB/](http://www.oregon.gov/OMB/)

### **Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine**

P.O. Box 2649  
Harrisburg, PA 17105  
(717) 783-1400  
Email: [ST-MEDICINE@state.pa.us](mailto:ST-MEDICINE@state.pa.us)  
[www.dos.state.pa.us/med](http://www.dos.state.pa.us/med)

### **Rhode Island Office of Health Professionals Regulation - Acupuncture**

3 Capitol Hill, Room 104  
Providence, RI 02908  
(401) 222-2828  
[www.health.ri.gov](http://www.health.ri.gov)

### **South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation -- Board of Medical Examiners**

Synergy Business Park, Kingstree Building  
110 Centerview Dr. Suite 306  
P.O. Box 12517  
Columbia, SC 29211  
(803) 896-4501  
[www.llr.state.sc.us](http://www.llr.state.sc.us)

### **Tennessee Department of Health Related Boards Advisory Committee for Acupuncture**

227 French Landing, Suite 300  
Heritage Place Metrocenter  
Nashville, TN 37243  
(615) 532-4384  
Email: [tn.health@tn.gov](mailto:tn.health@tn.gov)  
<http://health.state.tn.us/>

### **Texas Medical Board Board of Acupuncture Examiners**

333 Guadalupe, Tower 3, Suite 610, Austin, TX 78701  
P.O. Box 2018, Mail Code 232, Austin, TX 78768  
(512) 305-7030  
[www.tmb.state.tx.us](http://www.tmb.state.tx.us)



## State Acupuncture Boards

### **Utah Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing**

160 East 300 South, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor Lobby  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111  
P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114  
(801) 530-6628  
[www.dopl.utah.gov](http://www.dopl.utah.gov)

### **Vermont Office of Professional Regulation**

National Life Bldg.  
North Floor 2  
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402  
(802) 828-1134  
Email: [kshangraw@sec.state.vt.us](mailto:kshangraw@sec.state.vt.us)  
[www.vtprofessionals.org](http://www.vtprofessionals.org)

### **Virginia Board of Health Professions**

Perimeter Center  
9960 Mayland Dr. Suite 300  
Henrico, VA 23233  
(804) 367-4403  
Email: [bhp@dhp.virginia.gov](mailto:bhp@dhp.virginia.gov)  
[www.dhp.virginia.gov](http://www.dhp.virginia.gov)

### **Washington State Department of Health**

310 Israel Rd SE, Tumwater, WA 98501  
P.O. Box 47877, Olympia, WA 98504-7877  
(360) 236-4700  
Email: [hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov](mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov)  
[www.doh.wa.gov](http://www.doh.wa.gov)

### **West Virginia Acupuncture Board**

179 Summers St. Suite 711  
Charleston, WV 25301  
(304) 558-1060  
[www.wvacupuncture.org](http://www.wvacupuncture.org)

### **Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing**

1400 E Washington Ave. Room 112  
Madison, WI 53703  
P.O. Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708  
(608) 266-0145  
[www.drl.wi.gov](http://www.drl.wi.gov)

